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No. EDN-B-Chh(10)25/2010-V-1

Government of Himachal Pradesh

Department of Higher Education
From ;
The Addl. Chief Secretary (Edu) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh

To
1 e Director, Higher Education,

Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-171001

2. The Director, Elementary Education,
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-171001
Dated: Shimla-171002 15——\_11\ 2015

Subject: Transfer of election related officers-regarding.
Sir,

I am directed to enclose herewith a photo copy of letter No.6-

22/2014-ELN-805 dated 09-04-2015 (alongwith enclosures) received from Joint Chief
/ Electoral Officer & Deputy Secretary (Election) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh
on the s_Libjgct cited above and to request you to take further necessary action in the

matter accordingly. -

Yours faithfully,

}ﬁdditional Sec?-@f%m to the

(1_,— l/f K VZ? Government of Himachal Pradesh.
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Directorate of Hr. Education
Himachal Pradesh

Endst. No. No. EDN-H (1) B (15)6/2009-Election. Dated  Shimla — 171001 the S| /S/ P
Copy for information and further necessary action is forwarded to.-

1. The Addl.Chief Secretary (Edu) to the Govt. of HP w. r. t. letter No. EDN-B-Chh
(10)25/2010-V-1 dated 25.04.2015 for information please.

2. The Chief Electoral Officer & Addl.Chief Secretary(Election) to the Govt, of HP. w. 1. t.
letter No-22/2014-ELN-805 dated 09" April, 2015.

3. All the Deputy Directors of Hr. Education H.P. with the direction that further action
be taken as per instructions issued vide letter of even number dated 09.04.2015 and be
conveyed for compliance to all the field offices/institutions under your control.

4,  All the Branch Officer/Supdts. Establishment branches in this Directorate.

5. The Chief Librarian, Center State Library Solan.

6. The PS to the Director of Higher Education, H.P.

7 The Technical Officer, Dte. of Hr. Education, H.P. (for the uploading on deptt.
Website.)
8. Guard File.

A% ecto Adm/n.)

t)irectorate of Higher Education
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“"Greater Participation for a Stronger Democracy”
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Election Department, Government of Himachal Pradesh
38-SDA Complex, Kasumpti, Shimla-9

No: 6-22/2014-ELN = ROC. Dated: Q%‘Aprn, 2015.
From: ' . | ‘______JI:_:__
~ The Chief Electoral Officer & e 80 ik Dt
Addl. Chief Secretary (Election) to the -« - - ,U oo Ll -~
' Government of Himachal Pradesh. : ; ’ :

Ta Al iy
‘ 1. Addl. Chief Secretary (Revenue)

to the Government of Hlmachal Pradesh,

Shi -171002.

ddl, Chief Secretary (Education),
to the Government of Himachal Pradesh,
Shimla-171002.

3. Principal Secretary (Personnel),
to the Government of Himachal Pradesh,
Shimla-171002.

4, Principal Secretary (Rural Development & Pénchayati Raj),
to the Government of Himachal Pradesh,
Shimla-171002.
1% L 5. Divisional Commissioner,
Kangra/Mandi/Shimla

6. All the District Election Officers(DCs)
in Himachal Pradesh.

/Q'S Eiﬂtﬂ Subject:- Transfer of election related officers-regarding.

1 am directed to forward herewith a copy of Commission’s let
No.464/INST/EPS/2015 dated 31% March, 2015, .for information and compliance

% future.

Yours faithfully,
Encls: As above.

AH Joint Chie%l Officer &

Qs Deputy Secretary (Election) to the
gjxr\v Government of Himachal Pradesh.
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No. 464./INST/EPS/2015 Dated: 31 March, 20135

Tao
The Chief Secretary

Of all States / UTs.
Sub:;  Transfer of election related officers - regarding.

Sir,

[ am directed to state that as you may be kindly aware the ECIl's directions are thar
during the period of General/Bye elections, no election related officer should be
transferred between the period of announcement of election/bye election till the
completion of election process. Similarly during revision of electoral rolls, no officer
connected with the revision of electoral roll works should be transferred between the
period af draft publication and final publication. If the transfer cannot be avoided due to
adnministrave exigencies, then priorapproval of ECI should be obrained.

However, the Commission has recently been approached by some State
Governments for according ex-post facto approval after the transfers already effected. This
should be avoided in future. _ ‘

Hence, you are requested to issue suitable directions to the concerned departments
of your state.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt and ensure necessary action.
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SECRETARY

1. Copy to CEOS of all States/UTs
2. Zonal Election Sections
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